Lluvia Barrows

Victorville, CA 92395 lluviabarrows@gmail.com +1 562 281 2574

RN offering over 13 years of combined expertise as a CHHA, LVN and RN. Most of my experience is in geriatric, rehabilitative, post-operative care, Home Health and

Hospice care. Consistently earned praise from patients, family members and supervising clinical directors for delivering excellent nursing care. Bi-lingual in English and Spanish.

Work Experience

RN

Maxim Healthcare - Hesperia, CA February 2022 to Present

- · Medical Branch Coordinator
- · Administer vaccines to pediatric and adult patients
- · Observe patients after medication administration to assess for adverse side effects

RN

St Mary Home Health - Hesperia, CA December 2020 to February 2022

- · Provide case management to patients recently D/C from hospital or MD referrals
- · Enter and maintain pertinent clinical information in MER with a timely manner
- · Provide patient and family/caregiver education and information pertinent to diagnoses and plan of care
- · Collaborate in coordination of home health services with interdisciplinary group members
- · Provide clinical knowledge and act as a clinical resource to non-clinical team staff
- · Evaluate patient response to treatment/medications
- · Admissions, discharges and transfers
- · Blood draws, wound care, PICC care

RNCM

REMITA HEALTH HOSPICE - San Bernardino, CA February 2020 to August 2020

- \cdot Provide direct patient care to a hospice patient under supervision of a hospice MD
- · Provide case management to terminally ill patients
- · Provide patient and family/caregiver education and information pertinent to diagnoses and plan of care
- · Collaborate in coordination of hospice services with interdisciplinary group members
- · Provide appropriate pain/symptom management
- · Evaluate patient response to treatment/medications
- · Admissions, discharges and transfers
- · Audit charts/Quality assurance

LVN

REMITA HEALTH HOSPICE - San Bernardino, CA

September 2019 to February 2020

- · Provide direct patient care to a hospice patient under supervision of a RN
- · Provide on-call visits to patients when needed
- · Provide patient and family/caregiver education and information pertinent to diagnoses and plan of care
- · Participated in coordination of hospice services with interdisciplinary group members as needed
- · Provide appropriate pain/symptom management
- · Evaluate patient response to treatment/medications.
- · Audit charts/Quality assurance

LVN

Allied Proffessinal nursing - Upland, CA February 2019 to September 2019

- · Provided direct patient care to a pediatric patient under supervision of a RN
- · Provide G-tube feedings
- · Provide seizure and safety precautions
- · Provide appropriate pain/symptom management
- · Evaluate patient response to treatment/medications.

LVN

BLUE HEAVEN/Community/Millenium/VIP HOSPICE - Ventura, CA March 2018 to December 2018

- · Provided direct patient care to a hospice patient under supervision of a RN
- · Provided weekly visits to patients
- · Provided patient and family/caregiver education and information pertinent to diagnoses and plan of care
- · Participated in coordination of hospice services with interdisciplinary group members as needed
- · Vital signs, wound care, medication administration, G-tube care, ostomy care, foley care.

LVN

UNITED/apple valley HOSPICE - Victorville, CA May 2016 to June 2017

- · Provided direct patient care to a hospice patient under supervision of a RN
- · Provided on-call visits to patients when needed
- · Provided patient and family/caregiver education and information pertinent to diagnoses and plan of care
- · Participated in coordination of hospice services with interdisciplinary group members as needed
- · Vital signs, wound care, medication administration, G-tube care, ostomy care, foley care.

I VN

GERINET HOSPICE - Santa Ana, CA August 2014 to December 2015

- · Provide direct patient care to a hospice patient under supervision of a RN
- · Provided on-call visits to patients when needed
- \cdot Provided patient and family/caregiver education and information pertinent to diagnoses and plan of care
- · Participated in coordination of hospice services with interdisciplinary group members as needed
- · Vital signs, wound care, medication administration, G-tube care, ostomy care, foley care.

LVN

ANGEL CITY HOSPICE February 2014 to August 2014

- Provide direct patient care to a hospice patient under supervision of a RN
- Provide on-call visits to patients when needed
- Provide patient and family/caregiver education and information pertinent to diagnoses and plan of care
- · Participated in coordination of hospice services with interdisciplinary group members as needed
- Vital signs, wound care, medication administration, G-tube care, ostomy care, foley care.

I VN

ANAHEIM GENERAL HOSPITAL May 2012 to April 2013

- · Provide nursing care to patients under the direction of a Registered Nurse
- · Utilized observational skills to assess nursing intervention
- · Assist medical staff to insure optimal patient care w/in established policies, procedures and standard
- · Vital signs, wound care, medication administration, G-tube care, ostomy care, foley care

CHHA

GERINET HOSPICE

August 2009 to May 2012

- · Assisted with ADLS at the patient home under the supervision of a RN
- · Recorded vital signs
- · Reported COC to RNCM

Education

Associates in Nursing Degree

CYPRESS COLLEGE - Cypress, CA January 2019 to December 2019

Certifications and Licenses

LVN

BLS Certification

RN

Certified Home Health Aide